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11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT S OF SOLICITATIONS
'Ihe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt ofOffer |:| is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt ofthis amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one ofthe following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies ofthe amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt ofthis amendment on each copy ofthe offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegramwhich includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. Ifby virtue ofthis amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegramor letter,
provided each telegramor letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THISITEM APPLIESONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT SORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. ASDESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER ISISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THISSUPPLEMENT AL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor |:| is not, |:| is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

Point of contact for this action is Lois Malone (804) 734-8000, ext. 86062 or email: lois.malone@deca.mil .

Solicitation HDEC05-18-Q-0009 for Pest Control Services at Fort Worth Commissary is amended to provide answ ers to the questions listed in
the Summary of Changes.

Closing date remains unchanged.
Summary of changes follows.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions ofthe document referenced in Item9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE
SUMMARY OF CHANGES

(End of Summary of Changes)

The following items are applicable to this modification:
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Question 1: What is the name of the current contractor for this contract?
Answer 1: Information posted on Commissaries.com please see attached link: www.commissaries.com

Question 2. Will there be a scheduled site visit for this opportunity?
Answer 2: Please refer to the Solicitation HDEC05-18-Q-0009, page 28, under Addendum To FAR 52.212-1,
Instructions To Offerors — Commercial Items

Question 3. What will be the anticipated award date for this contract?
Answer 3: Please refer to the Solicitation HDEC05-18-Q-0009, page 30, under 52.212-2 Evaluation — Commercial
Items

Question 4. What will be the anticipated start date for this contract?
Answer 4: Please refer to the Solicitation HDEC05-18-Q-0009, page 3, under Item No. 0001

Question 5. What is the current total annual awarded amount for this contract?
Answer 5: Information posted on Commissaries.com please see attached link: www.commissaries.com

Question 6. Has funds been appropriated for this opportunity?
Answer 6: Yes

Question 7. Is this a new contract?
Answer 7: This is a new contract; but not a new requirement

Question 8. What is the winning bid the last time this went out for bid?
Answer 8: Information posted on Commissaries.com please see attached link: www.commissaries.com




